IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by Niagara-on-the-Lake Hydro for 2021 Distribution

Rates EB-2020-0042

AFFIDAVIT

[, TIM CURTIS, of the City of St. Catharines, MAKE OATH AND SAY AS FOLLOWS:

1.

2.

| am the President of Niagara-on-the-Lake Hydro Inc. (‘“NOTL Hydro”).

In accordance with paragraph 1(a) of the Letter of Direction dated October 23, 2020, the
Notice of Application and the application and the evidence was served directly on the
School Energy Coalition and the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition. A copy of the
two e-mails is attached as Appendix 1.

In accordance with paragraph 2 of the Letter of Direction dated October 23, 2020, the
Notice of Application and the application and the evidence are available for public review
at NOTL Hydro’s office at 8 Henegan Road, Virgil, ON (the offices are currently open to
the public) and posted in a prominent place on the website at www.notlhydro.com. A
copy of the website is attached as Appendix 2.

TimcCurtis & 2
President

[retoria 5 WS, Db 872,

VICTORIA M. BUTTERS, Deputy Clerk
a Commissioner, etc., for the Corporatioi
of the Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake.
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Tim Curtis

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Niagara
On-The-Jake

HYDRO

Tim Curtis

Monday, October 26, 2020 9:59 AM

mark@shepherdrubenstein.com; wayne.mcnally@oesc-cseo.org

Jeff Klassen

NOTL Hydro 2021 IRM

noa_NOTL_20202023.pdf; NOTL Hydro 2021 IRM Managers Summary.pdf

Timothy B. Curtis

President

Tel: 905-468-2431 Fax: 905-468-3861 Cell: 905-537-4512
E-mail: tcurtis@notlhydro.com Web: www.NOTLhydro.com
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Tim Curtis

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Niagara
On-The-Jake

HYDRO

Tim Curtis

Monday, October 26, 2020 9:55 AM

'‘Mark Garner'

Jeff Klassen

NOTL Hydro 2021 IRM Rate Application

NOTL Hydro 2021 IRM Managers Summary.pdf; noa_NOTL_20202023.pdf

Timothy B. Curtis

President

Tel: 905-468-2431 Fax: 905-468-3861 Cell: 905-537-4512
E-mail: tcurtis@notlhydro.com Web: www.NOTLhydro.com
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Rate Applications - Niagara On The Lake Hydro Inc. hitps://www.notlhydro.com/regulatory/rate-applications/

10of3

REGULATORY > Rate Applications

Rate Applications

CURRENT RATE APPLICATIONS

2021 IRM - EB-2020-0042

e Link to OEB files - CLICK HERE (http:/~/www.rds.oeb.ca/HPECMWebDrawer/Record?q=CaseNumber=EB-
2020-00428&sortBy=recRegisteredOn-&pageSize=400)

e Notice with Summary of Bill Impact - CLICK HERE (https: #www.notlhydro.com/wp-content/uploads
/2020/10/noa_NOTL_20202023.pdf)

o Letter of Direction — CLICK HERE (https: //www.notlhydro.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/10
/lod_NOTL_20201023.pdf)

e Application Files:
o Summary File Part 1 (https: ~/www.notlhydro.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/10

/SummaryWEBversion_Part1.pdf)

o Summary File Part 2 (hitps://www.notlhydro.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/10
/SummaryWEBversion_Part2.pdf)

o Summary File Part 3 (https:/~/www.notlhydro.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/10
/Summary\WEBversion_Part3.pdf)

o 2017 CDM Verified Savings (https:/~/www.notlhydro.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/10
/2017CDMverified.xlsx) (xlsx file)

PREVIOUS RATE APPLICATIONS

2019 Cost of Service Application - EB-2018-0056

A Cost of Service Rate Application occurs once every 4 to 5 years and has many components. To view all files,
including Excel models and up to date correspondence, please visit the OEB website — CLICK HERE
(http:/~/www.rds.oeb.ca/HPECMWebDrawer/Record?g=CaseNumber=EB-2018-0056&sortBy-recRegisteredOn-&

pageSize=400) .

e Notice of Application - CLICK HERE (https://www.notlhydro.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/09
/noa_NOTL_20180907.pdf)

e NOTL Hydro OEB Community Meeting Presentation — CLICK HERE (https: /7 www.notlhydro.com/wp-content
/uploads/2018/10/NOTLHoebPresWEB.pdf) / ,f ﬁ
bH of ~

10/26/2020, 11:22 AM



